

**STANDARDS PRESENTATION
TO
CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS BOARD**

PROPOSED STATE STANDARD,
TITLE 8, CHAPTER 4

Amend Section 1532 to read:

§1532. Cadmium.

* * * * *

(g) Respiratory Protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144(b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

Amend Section 1532.1 to read:

§1532.1. Lead.

* * * * *

(f) Respiratory protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) An employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144(b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3 and 6717, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3 and 6717, Labor Code.

**STANDARDS PRESENTATION
TO
CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS BOARD**

PROPOSED STATE STANDARD,
TITLE 8, CHAPTER 4

Amend Section 1535 to read:

§1535. Methylenedianiline.

* * * * *

(i) Respiratory protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program. The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144(b) through (d) (except (d)(1)(C)), and (f) through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

Amend Section 5198 to read:

§5198. Lead.

* * * * *

(f) Respiratory Protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144(b) through (d) (except (d)(1)(C)), and (f) through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 142.3, Labor Code. Reference: Section 142.3, Labor Code.

**STANDARDS PRESENTATION
TO
CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS BOARD**

PROPOSED STATE STANDARD,
TITLE 8, CHAPTER 4

Amend Section 5200 to read:

§5200. Methylenedianiline.

* * * * *

(h) Respiratory protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144(b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

Amend Section 5201 to read:

§5201. 1,3-Butadiene.

* * * * *

(h) Respiratory protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator Program.

(A) The employer shall institute a respirator program in accordance with section 5144(b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C), (d)(1)(C)2.a., and b.), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

**STANDARDS PRESENTATION
TO
CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS BOARD**

PROPOSED STATE STANDARD,
TITLE 8, CHAPTER 4

Amend Section 5207 to read:

§5207. Cadmium.

* * * * *

(g) Respiratory Protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) The employer must implement a respirator program in accordance with section 5144(b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

Amend Section 5211 to read:

§5211. Coke Oven Emissions.

* * * * *

(p) Respiratory Protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program. The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144 (b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

**STANDARDS PRESENTATION
TO
CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS BOARD**

PROPOSED STATE STANDARD,
TITLE 8, CHAPTER 4

Amend Section 5214 to read:

§5214. Inorganic Arsenic.

* * * * *

(h) Respiratory Protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144 (b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

Amend Section 5218 to read:

§5218. Benzene.

* * * * *

(g) Respiratory Protection.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program.

(A) The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144 (b) ~~through (d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C), (d)(3)(C)2.a. and b.), ~~and (f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.

**STANDARDS PRESENTATION
TO
CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS BOARD**

PROPOSED STATE STANDARD,
TITLE 8, CHAPTER 4

Amend Section 5220 to read:

§5220. Ethylene Oxide.

* * * * *

(g) Respiratory Protection and Personal Protective Equipment.

* * * * *

(2) Respirator program. The employer must implement a respiratory protection program in accordance with section 5144(b) through ~~(d)~~ (except (d)(1)(C)), and ~~(f)~~ through (m).

* * * * *

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 142.3, 9020, 9030 and 9040, Labor Code. Reference: Sections 142.3, 9004(d), 9009, 9020, 9030, 9031 and 9040, Labor Code.